OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

November 30, 1962

Shell 0il Company
P. O. Box 1858
Roswell, Mew Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. L. Rankin
Administrative Order PC-107
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of November 6, 1962, where-~
in you request that the BSlinebxy Oil Pool be included in the
Taylor Glenn Lease commingling authority issued by the Commission
in Order No. R-2099.

Your proposal to mster the top allowable Blinebry production
separately and to meter the commingled marginal Drinkard, Terry
Blinebry, and Eare production separately prior to over-all comming-
ling is satisfactory with the Cesmission.

Order No. R=-2099 is, thersfore, heredy supplemented to permit

the commingling of Blinebry 0il Pool production as proposed by
your letter and attached schematic diagram.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jrx.,
Secratary~-Director
ALP/D8N/ig
cC: Mr. Joe Ramey
Oil Conservation Commission
Bobbs, MNew Mexico

Case Mo. 2361



